



ALESSANDRO ISCHIA

Consultant in the field of Energy and Regulation

About Me

With over two decades of experience in the energy industry, I have held diverse roles spanning Pipeline Constructions, Operations and Maintenance, Project Development, Energy Analysis and Regulatory Affairs.



+43 699 11116559
+39 351 2348201



alessandro@ischiacon.com



Vienna, Austria



<https://ischia.consulting/>

Language

- English
- German
- Italian
- Russian (w.l.)

Expertise

- Energy market regulation
- Energy management
- Contract negotiation
- Energy efficiency analysis
- Geopolitical analysis
- Project management
- Contract management
- Speaker and moderation at conferences
- Project evaluation
- Open source intelligence

Experience

Independent Consultant

Vienna - Austria - 2023 - ongoing

E-Control Austria

Vienna - Austria - 2012 - 2022

Senior Expert and Regulatory Advisor for Nat. Gas and Hydrogen,
Chair of ACER Interoperability task force
Chair of Gas Regional Initiative South-South East
Member of various working groups and task forces at EU level

Trans Austria Gasleitung

Vienna - Austria - 2008 - 2012

Project manager for operation and maintenance

ENI OMV Gas WG

Vienna - Austria - 2006 - 2008

Contract manager for pipeline construction works

Blue Stream Pipeline Company BV.

Krasnodar - Russia - 2005 - 2006

Supervisor for commissioning and operational startup of the plant

Snam Rete Gas

Milan - Italy - 2001 - 2005

Construction works coordinator /team leader for pipelines and compressor stations

Education

Scuola di Limes Rom

Specilized Training in geopolitics and governance, 2021

King's College London

Master of Art in Public Procurement Regulation in the Eu and its global context, 2018 - 2020

King's College London

Postgraduate diploma in Economics for Competition Law, 2017 - 2018

European University Institute Florence School of Regulation

Annual Training Course on Regulation of Energy Utilities, 2012 - 2013

Wirtschaftsuniversität Wien - University of Minnesota

Executive Master of Business Administration, double degree, 2010 - 2011

Politecnico di Milano - RWTH Aachen (2y.)

Mechanical Engineering with specialization in Energy and hydrocarbon, 1994 - 2000